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City of Key West Planning Board, 5-17-2011

Please accept this lettter as it is not possible for me to attend this meeting in person as [ am in
Botswana Africa attending to my businesses until late October.

It is my intention to build as per the variance as orginally applied for.
[ have completed construction of the sea wall on the Florida Bay side on 19 Hilton Haven but
financial constraints due to the down turn in my tourism businesses in Africa have forced me to ask for

an extension of the construction variance granted for 19 Hilton Haven.

There has been some recovery recently in my businesses and I hope to start construction on 19 Hilton
Haven during 2013/14.

Thank you in advance as I hope the decision to extend the variance will be granted.

Kind Regards \ /

Jeff Rann
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